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From: 
	

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Saturday, June 19, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: 
	

H 
Subject: 
	

Fw: 

Still driving but see b/I 

From: Reines, Philippe I 
To: Crowley, Philip J; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Sat Jun 19 08:32:09 2010 
Subject: Re: 

From: Crowley, Philip J 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I 
Sent: Sat Jun 19 08:12:18 2010 
Subject: Re: 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Crowley, Philip J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Sat Jun 19 05:56:17 2010 
Subject: Fw: 

Fyi traffic from last nite - scroll through 
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From: McDonough, Denis R. 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Fri Jun 18 20:24:32 2010 
Subject: RE: 

D 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:20 PM 
To: McDonough, Denis R. 
Subject: Re: 

From: McDonough, Denis R. 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Fri Jun 18 20:17:25 2010 
Subject: RE: 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MiIIsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:16 PM 
To: McDonough, Denis R. 
Subject: Re: 

From: McDonough, Denis R. 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Fri Jun 18 20:14:29 2010 
Subject: RE: 

D 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:14 PM 
To: McDonough, Denis R. 
Subject: Re: 
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From: McDonough, Denis R. 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Fri Jun 18 19:46:49 2010 
Subject: 

CDM — 

Deriis 
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